
 Informational Matters - B.C.C. 08.16.22 

                            Office of    

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY                    
      ATTORNEY 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney 
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney 
 

C:\Granicus\Legistar5\L5\Temp\1f2ab7bb-22e8-475f-9866-a560d24ecf23.docx 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 
 
DATE: August 8, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals Vacancy 
  

 
On August 1, 2022, Cindi Dixon submitted her resignation as the “Member of the General Public” 
representative on the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals.   Cindi Dixon’s term expires in January 
2023. 
 
Anyone interested in serving on the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals, and meeting the 
requirements for the Member of the General Public representative position, will need to submit application 
and résumé to the Board of County Commissioners.   An application  can be accessed and completed online 
at www.ircgov.com/boards/committee_applications. 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://ircgov.granicus.com/boards/apply/forms/231
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